
Huntsville Housing Authority
BOARD PACK

for

May Board Meeting 
Monday, May 15, 2023

12:00 PM (CDT)

Held at:

Resident Services 

212 Seminole Drive, Huntsville, Alabama 35805

                                                                      
Generated: 2023-05-15 10:40:05



INDEX

Cover Page

Index

Agenda

Attached Documents:

1.1 a MAY 2023 - Agenda.doc........................................................................................................    6

1.2 a Minutes : April Board Meeting  - 17 Apr 2023........................................................................    7

2.1 a Teresa - Control Doc.pdf........................................................................................................   10

2.1 b March 31 2023 Financials.pdf................................................................................................   11

2.1 c March 2023 Explanations.pdf.................................................................................................   13

3.1 a CONTROL-MIKE_001.pdf......................................................................................................   14

3.1 b Lead-Base Update.pdf...........................................................................................................   15

3.1 c 1282_001.pdf.........................................................................................................................   17

3.1 d Board Resolution Lead Based Paint.doc................................................................................  75

3.2 a RBA 2_001.pdf.......................................................................................................................   76

3.2 b Board Resolution Ceiling Repairs Northwoods.doc...............................................................   78

4.1 a 2023 MAY_001.pdf.................................................................................................................  79



Generated on: 2023-05-15 10:40:01

Powered by BoardPro 1

AGENDA
MAY BOARD MEETING 

Name: Huntsville Housing Authority

Date: Monday, May 15, 2023

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:00 PM (CDT)

Location: Resident Services , 212 Seminole Drive, Huntsville, Alabama 35805

Board Members: Leon Fountain (Chair), Chanda Crutcher, Delvin Sullivan, Larry Lowe, 
Shaquila Willie

Attendees: Andreas Smith, CEO Antonio McGinnis, Ashley Jones, Carmisha Danson, 
Carol Jones, Desiree Patterson, Gene Leonard, Jacqueline Egbujo, Michael 
Norment, Neil Andrew, Teresa Wade-Chase, Teresa Boyd, Turkessa 
Coleman-Lacey

1. Regular Meeting 

1.1 May Board Agenda 
Supporting Documents:  
1.1.a MAY 2023 - Agenda.doc  

1.2 Confirm Minutes
Supporting Documents:  
1.2.a Minutes : April Board Meeting  - Apr 17, 2023  

1.3 CALL TO ORDER 

1.4 ROLL CALL 

1.5 OLD BUSINESS
There was no old business to be considered. 

1.6 Approval of April 17, 2023 Minutes 

1.7 NEW BUSINESS

2. FINANCIAL SERVICES

2.1 AGENDA ITEM # 1
Teresa Wade-Chase
Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for the Period Ended March 31, 
2023.

May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023

3

6

7



Agenda : May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 2

Supporting Documents:  
2.1.a Teresa - Control Doc.pdf  
2.1.b March 31 2023 Financials.pdf  
2.1.c March 2023 Explanations.pdf  

3. Development 

3.1 AGENDA ITEM # 2
Michael Norment
Act on a Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director/CEO/Contracting Officer to Enter into A 
Contract with Aegis Environment to Perform  Lead-Based Paint Abatement/Mitigation in HHA 
Properties. 

Supporting Documents:  
3.1.a CONTROL-MIKE_001.pdf  
3.1.b Lead-Base Update.pdf  
3.1.c 1282_001.pdf  
3.1.d Board Resolution Lead Based Paint.doc  

3.2 AGENDA ITEM # 3
Michael Norment

1.     Act on A Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director/CEO/Contracting Officer to Enter into A 
Contract with J5 Contracting to Repair 38 Ceiling in Northwoods. 

Supporting Documents:  
3.2.a RBA 2_001.pdf  
3.2.b Board Resolution Ceiling Repairs Northwoods.doc  

4. Assisted Housing 

4.1  Agenda Item #4
Carmisha Danson
Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director/CEO to Certify and Submit the 3/31/2023 SEMAP 
Indicator Scores. 

Supporting Documents:  
4.1.a 2023 MAY_001.pdf  

5. Executive Director/CEO Comments

5.1 PUBLIC COMMENTS

5.2 COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023

4

10

11

13

14

15

17

75

76

78

79



Agenda : May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 3

6. ADJOURNMENT

6.1 Close the meeting
Next meeting: No date for the next meeting has been set.

May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023

5



      200 Washington Street, P.O. Box 486, Huntsville, Alabama 35804-0486 *Phone (256) 539-0774*
             TDD 1-800-545-1833, Ext. 903                                                                    

www.hsvha.org

..                                                                                           
REGULAR

BOARD MEETING
of the

HUNTSVILLE HOUSING AUTHORITY
MAY 15, 2023

12:00 P.M.

       REGULAR MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  April 17, 2023 
   

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS

Financial Services

1. Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for Period 
Ended March 31, 2023.

Development

2. Act on A Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director/CEO/Contracting 
Officer to Enter into A Contract with Aegis Environmental to Perform Lead-
Based Paint Abatement/Mitigation in HHA Properties. 

3. Act on A Resolution Authorizing the Executive Director/CEO/Contracting 
Officer to Enter into A Contract with J5 Contracting to Repair 38 Ceiling in 
Northwoods. 

Assisted Housing

4. Act on A Resolution Authorizing the Certification and Submission of 3/31/2023 
SEMAP Indicator Scores.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Leon D. Fountain
Chairman

Shaquila Willie
Vice Chairman

Delvin L. Sullivan
Commissioner

Chanda Crutcher
Commissioner

Larry Lowe
Commissioner

Antonio McGinnis, Sr.
Executive Director/CEO

May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 May Board Agenda 1.1 a

6



Generated on: 2023-04-27 16:03:24

Powered by BoardPro 1

MINUTES (in Review)
APRIL BOARD MEETING 

Name: Huntsville Housing Authority

Date: Monday, April 17, 2023

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:00 PM (CDT)

Location: Resident Services , 212 Seminole Drive, Huntsville, Alabama 35805

Board Members: Leon Fountain (Chair), Chanda Crutcher, Delvin Sullivan, Larry Lowe, 
Shaquila Willie

Attendees: CEO Antonio McGinnis, Ashley Jones, Carmisha Danson, Carol Jones, 
Desiree Patterson, Gene Leonard, Jacqueline Egbujo, Michael Norment, Neil 
Andrew, Teresa Wade-Chase, Teresa Boyd, Turkessa Coleman-Lacey

Apologies: Andreas Smith

1. Regular Meeting 

1.1 April Board Agenda 

1.2 CALL TO ORDER 

1.3 ROLL CALL 
Attendance

Chairman Fountain took the roll of the Board of Commissioners, and the 
following commissioners were present:
Leon D. Fountain
Shaquila Willie
Delvin Sullivan 
Chanda Crutcher
Larry Lowe 
Also present were Antonio McGinnis, Executive Director/CEO, Ashley Jones, 
Attorney, and several members of HHA staff.
 
Due Date: Apr 16, 2023
Owner: Leon Fountain

1.4 Approval of March 20, 2023 Minutes 

1.5 Confirm Minutes

March Board Meeting  Mar 20, 2023, the minutes were confirmed as presented.

May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 Confirm Minutes 1.2 a

7



Minutes : April Board Meeting  - Apr 17, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 2

Approval of Minutes of the March 20, 2023, Board Meeting 

Approval of Minutes of March 20, 2023, had been transcribed and circulated 
before the meeting. (A copy of which is attached hereto).  He asked if there 
were any corrections, additions, changes, or deletions; there were none.
Commissioner Lowe moved the motion to approve the minutes of March 20, 
2023, Huntsville Housing Authority Board of Commissioners' Meeting. The 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Sullivan, and the minutes were 
approved by a unanimous voice vote.
Decision Date: Apr 17, 2023
Mover: Larry Lowe
Seconder: Delvin Sullivan
Outcome: Approved

1.6 OLD BUSINESS

1.7 NEW BUSINESS

2. FINANCIAL SERVICES

2.1 AGENDA ITEM #1
Mrs. Teresa Wade-Chase, Director of Finance/CFO, presented Resolu...

Mrs. Teresa Wade-Chase, Director of Finance/CFO, presented Resolution for 
Approving the Project-Based Low-Rent Public Housing Operating Budget for 
Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2024.
Resolution 2023-07 was discussed. Various Commissioners addressed 
questions that Mrs. Teresa Wade-Chase, responded to, providing information 
specifics. 
Vice Chairman Willie moved to pass Resolution No. 2023-07. Commissioner 
Sullivan seconded the motion, and the resolution was approved by unanimous 
voice vote. 
Decision Date: Apr 17, 2023
Mover: Shaquila Willie
Seconder: Delvin Sullivan
Outcome: Approved

2.2 AGENDA ITEM #2
Presentation of Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for Period Ended 
February 28, 2023.
A report was given by Mrs. Teresa Wade-Chase, Director of Finance/CFO on 
the Cumulative Low-Income Housing Finance Report for the Period Ended 
February 28, 2023.
Due Date: Apr 16, 2023
Owner: Teresa Wade-Chase

May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 Confirm Minutes 1.2 a

8



Minutes : April Board Meeting  - Apr 17, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 3

3. Development 

3.1 AGENDA ITEM #3
Mr. Michael Norment, Development/Maintenance Manager, presented a...

Mr. Michael Norment, Development/Maintenance Manager, presented a 
Resolution Approving the Executive Director/CEO/Contracting Officer to Enter 
into a Contract with Crimson Contractors to Install New Roofing on 78 Buildings 
in Lincoln Park.
Resolution 2023-08 was discussed. Various Commissioners addressed 
questions to Mr. Norment and responded to them, providing information 
specifics.
Commissioner Lowe moved to pass Resolution 2023-08. The motion was 
seconded by Vice-Chairman Willie, and the resolution was approved by a 
unanimous voice vote. 
Decision Date: Apr 17, 2023
Mover: Larry Lowe
Seconder: Shaquila Willie
Outcome: Approved

4. Executive Director/CEO Comments

4.1 PUBLIC COMMENTS

4.2 COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

5. ADJOURNMENT

5.1 Close the meeting
Next meeting: No date for the next meeting has been set.

Signature:____________________ Date:_________________________

May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 Confirm Minutes 1.2 a

9



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 1 2.1 a

10



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 1 2.1 b

11



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 1 2.1 b

12



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 1 2.1 c

13



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 a

14



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 b

15



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 b

16



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

17



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

18



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

19



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

20



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

21



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

22



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

23



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

24



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

25



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

26



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

27



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

28



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

29



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

30



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

31



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

32



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

33



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

34



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

35



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

36



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

37



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

38



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

39



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

40



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

41



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

42



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

43



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

44



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

45



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

46



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

47



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

48



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

49



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

50



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

51



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

52



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

53



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

54



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

55



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

56



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

57



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

58



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

59



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

60



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

61



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

62



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

63



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

64



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

65



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

66



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

67



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

68



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

69



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

70



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

71



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

72



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

73



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 c

74



Huntsville Housing Authority 

ADOPTED THIS 15th DAY OF May, 2023

__________________________________
Leon D. Fountain, Chairman

SEAL

Attest:

_______________________________________
Antonio McGinnis, Sr., Executive Director/CEO

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO/ 
CONTRACTING OFFICER TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH AEGIS 

ENVIRONMENT TO PERFORM LEAD-BASED PAINT 
ABATEMENT/MITIGATION IN HHA PROPERTIES.

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - 09

WHEREAS, Huntsville Housing Authority (HHA) needs to perform lead-based 
paint abatement and mitigation; and,

WHEREAS, HHA has exercised due diligence in its procurement process to 
arrive at the most cost-effective price by obtaining pricing from vendors under IFB No. 
2023-05; and, 

WHEREAS, Aegis Environmental, Inc. was deemed to be the responsive bidder 
in accordance with the requested specifications, as well as pricing.

Quotation Request for LBP Abatement

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of 
Commissioners of the Huntsville Housing Authority, that the Executive Director/CEO/ 
Contracting Officer is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Aegis 
Environmental to perform Lead Based Paint Abatement/Mitigation in HHA properties.

QUOTE SUBMITTED Total Cost 

Aegis Environmental $647,000.00
MAK Environmental $1,000,000.00

May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 2 3.1 d

75



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 3 3.2 a

76



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 3 3.2 a

77



Huntsville Housing Authority 

ADOPTED THIS 15th DAY OF May, 2023

__________________________________
Leon D. Fountain, Chairman

SEAL

Attest:

_______________________________________
Antonio McGinnis, Sr., Executive Director/CEO

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/CEO/ 
CONTRACTING OFFICER TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT TO REPAIR 

SELECTED CEILINGS IN NORTHWOODS

RESOLUTION NO. 2023 - 10

WHEREAS, Huntsville Housing Authority (HHA) needs to repair selected 
ceilings due to deterioration; and,

WHEREAS, HHA has exercised due diligence in its procurement process to 
arrive at the most cost-effective price by obtaining pricing from vendors under IFB No. 
2023-04; and, 

WHEREAS, J5 Contracting was deemed to be the responsive bidder in 
accordance with the requested specifications, as well as pricing.

Quotation Request for Roofing System

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of 
Commissioners of the Huntsville Housing Authority, that the Executive Director/CEO/ 
Contracting Officer is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with J5 Contracting to 
repair 38 apartment ceilings in Northwoods.

QUOTE SUBMITTED Total Cost 

Simmons Legacy Group $185,200.00
J5 Contracting $211,720.38

Presto Enterprises, Inc. $254,983.00
The Mitchell Group $262,224.00

Cowart Construction, LLC $277,400.05
Ryzec Building Group $704,000.00

May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023 AGENDA ITEM # 3 3.2 b

78



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023  Agenda Item #4 4.1 a

79



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023  Agenda Item #4 4.1 a

80



May Board Meeting  - May 15, 2023  Agenda Item #4 4.1 a

81


	Cover Page
	Index
	Agenda
	Attached Documents
	MAY 2023 - Agenda.doc
	Minutes : April Board Meeting  - 17 Apr 2023
	Teresa - Control Doc.pdf
	March 31 2023 Financials.pdf
	March 2023 Explanations.pdf
	CONTROL-MIKE_001.pdf
	Lead-Base Update.pdf
	1282_001.pdf
	Board Resolution Lead Based Paint.doc
	RBA 2_001.pdf
	Board Resolution Ceiling Repairs Northwoods.doc
	2023 MAY_001.pdf


